
 
 
 
Livonia Public Schools 

Business Services Office 

 
Date: April 23, 2013 
 
To: Randy Liepa, Ph.D., Superintendent 
    
From:  Lisa Abbey, Director of Business Services 
 
Re:   Roosevelt and McKinley Gymnasium Wall Bid Results 
 

We would like to discuss the Roosevelt and McKinley Schools’ gymnasium wall bid 
results with the Board of Education at the Building and Site Committee meeting on 
Monday, May 6, 2013.  
 
The walls are experiencing structural damage on the shelf angle supporting the 
exterior masonry above the clerestory window openings on two sides of each 
gymnasium.  We are recommending the low bidders responsible for masonry, roofing 
and painting as follows: 

Masonry – Leidal & Hart Masons $37,500 
Roofing – Newton Crane Roofing, Inc $13,200 
Painting – Gold Star Companies $4,990; Niles Construction Services $5,494 
for a total cost for painting of $10,484 
 

We are using base bids, not any voluntary alternate amounts. As always, contact me 
if you have any questions. Thank you. 

 
   

LA/kp 
 
Attachments: 
 Construction Manager George W. Auch Company Recommendation 
 Architect’s Scope of Work 
 
  

 
  
















